

BROCK ORMOND

33 JANE STREET SHANNONVILLE, ON K0K 3A0
PHONE 613 – 967 – 2897 E – MAIL brockohockey14@yahoo.ca

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a professional and hardworking individual who has gained work experience in the field of Journalism (print, online and broadcast) developing and producing quality and compelling sports and news stories in all media platforms while using my skills in writing, editing, video and photography. I have produced quality local news stories for QNET news (college website), Quinte News (Quinte Broadcasting Inc. website), Picton Gazette newspaper and Sports websites. I also have 3 years+ experience in Sports Broadcasting on Hockey TV-online, Radio, Television and live College Sports. 2 years+ experience as Radio News, Sports and Weather Anchor.

SKILLS & TRAINED IN

~ Broadcast Journalism ~ Multi-Media Journalism ~ Writing (CP Style)
~ Editing (Burl, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere Pro) ~ Videography ~ Photo Journalism

EDUCATION

- Loyalist College Placement, Toronto, ON** **Feb 2017-April 2017**
Hockey News Magazine – *Journalism (online, print, broadcast)*
- Loyalist College, Belleville, ON** **2014-2017**
3 Year Advanced Diploma Graduate – *Journalism (print, online and broadcast)*
- Sports Management Worldwide, Inc. Portland OR** **Spring 2016**
Certificate – *Sports Broadcasting*. Training included: Play by play announcing, weekly coaches shows, pre-game and post-game interviews, selling advertising, and on air experience. (*Mentored by Scott Moore I TALK SEC radio broadcaster.*)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Dudley Hewitt Cup Championship 2017, Ontario Junior Hockey League (OJHL) Trenton, ON** **May 2017**
Written coverage and Play-by-play broadcast for Hockey TV
- Winter Showcase 2017, Ontario Junior Hockey League (OJHL) Trenton, ON** **Sept 2016**
Written coverage and Play-by-play for Hockey TV
- Wellington Dukes, Wellington, ON (Prince Edward County)** **Sept 2016-Current**
Website Content Writer
Providing game recaps, scores, statistics and stories of the Wellington Dukes hockey team
- Women's Under 19 World Floorball Championships, Belleville, ON** **May 2016**
Play-by-play broadcaster for Floorball on Cogeco TV of 15 teams
- Quinte Broadcasting, Inc. Belleville, ON** **2015-Current**
Weekend Radio News, Sports, Weather Anchor and Quinte News website contributor
Prepare news copy and deliver half hour and hourly news, sports, and weather casts.
Cover and write local news and sports stories throughout the Quinte region for Quinte News website.

Quinte Broadcasting, Inc. Belleville, ON **2015-Current**

Radio Hockey Play-by-Play

- Provide high quality radio, hockey play-by-play and commentary, with strong preparation skills.
- Prepare-deliver pre-game coach's interview, intermission player's interview and post-game analysis.

Wellington Dukes Junior A Hockey Team, Wellington, ON **2014-Current**

Hockey TV/FAST Hockey Internet Play-by-Play Hockey Broadcaster (125+ Games called)

- Deliver high quality internet hockey play-by-play broadcast, including pre and post-game analysis, encompassing strong preparation skills.

Discover Community Sports Website and Business, Shannonville, ON **2016-Current**

Website dedicated to the coverage of local sports with expansion to play-by-play broadcasts

- Provide feature sports stories, video sports stories, sports podcasts, multi-media sports stories, sports interviews and play-by-play sports broadcasts. Written coverage of all local sports.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Sports Radio Show Co-Host 91X Loyalist College – Contribute as co-host to sports talk show **Current**

91X Loyalist College Radio Play-by-Play – Provided high quality basketball play-by-play **2016-2017**

Picton Gazette News Paper – Become familiar with News Paper layout. Cover and write local news and sports stories. **Summer 2016**

91X Loyalist College Radio – Provided high quality news, sports and weather casts **Summer 2015**

Napanee Raiders Junior C Hockey Team – Website content writer, game day coverage photo journalism, statistics, stories, roster, and events. **2015-2016**

QNET Web-based News – Conduct research, prepare, videography, writing and editing. Produce and deliver high quality web-based news stories and in all social media platforms. **2014-2017**

TVCOGECO – Play-by-play hockey broadcaster, (fill in) Belleville Bulls, OHL. **2014**

TVCOGECO – Play-by-play local high school sports (hockey, basketball, baseball football floorball, rugby), play-by-play; AAA Quinte Red Devils boys hockey minor midget OMHA championship, Bearcats girls hockey, colour commentary, audio, graphics, camera, research, editing in Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premier Pro and Burli. **2010-Current**

AWARDS

Ontario Service Award for Volunteering – Cogeco TV, Belleville, ON **2017**

Broadcast Educators Association of Canada Student Award for Exceptional Quality – Loyalist College, Belleville, ON. As a contributing member to this production in the role of play-by-play hockey broadcaster **2015**

REFERENCES:

Katherine Sedgwick,
Professor and Coordinator
Journalism – Online, Print and Broadcast
Loyalist College 613-969-1913 ex. 2885

Andy Clarke
Professor, Radio Journalism
Loyalist College
613-969-1913, ext, 2851

Brian Costello
Senior Editor
The Hockey News
(416) 227-8233
bcostello@thehockeynews.com